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centrated on the present Finance
Minister only, Sir.

II Regarding accident fo the Indian
Airlines airbus A-320 Aircraft at
Bangalore

THE MINISTEFR OF ENERGY
WITH ADDITIONAL CHARGE
OF THE MINISTRY OF CIVIL
AVIATION (SHRI ARIF MOHA-
MMAD KHAN) : Mr. Vice-Chair-
man, Sir,—it is with deep anguish
that I recall the accident to the
Airbus A-320 aircraft VT-EPN of
the Incian Airlines on the 14th Feb-
ruary, 1990. The aircraft was on
a flight from Bombay to Bangalore
and was crrrving 135 passengers, 4
infants and 7 crew mcmbers. The
aireraft crashcd outside the Banga-
lore airport about 800 metres short
of the runaway while on its fisal
approack to land. During the
crash, the zircreft caught fire and
was burnt except for the tail portion
and the wings. The wcather at the
time of the eccident was fair with
a visibility of 10 kms.

Unfortunately, 92 persons have
lost their lives in this accident, in-
cluding the commander and the
co-pilot, two cabin attendants, four
infants, and the *wo passengers who
succumbed to their injuries later.
Fifty four persons have survived
in the accident, including three cabin
attendants,

The survivors of the accident
were admittid to the Air Force Co-
mmand hospital and the Hindustan
Acroncutics Limited  hospital at
Bangalore and were given prompt
and efficient medicel scrvice. In-
dian Airlines also madce necessary
arrangements for thc trnsportafion
of the rilatives of the victims to
Bangalore and  subsequently for the
transportation of the  bodies to
various places at the request of the
next of kin. Of the 90 persons
who dird on the day of the accident.
the rolaiives could identify 66 bodics
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and the remaining 24 bodies were
mass cremated on the 17th Feb-
ruary observing the last rites of
varicus religions,

Immecdiately, on receipt of in-
fermation a2bout the crash, 1 rushed
to Bangalore along with senior offi-
cials of the Ministry of Civil Avia-
tion, DGCA and Indian Airlinge
and visited the accident site and
the hospitals where the injured were
undergoing  treatment, I also
visitcd the mortuary and shared
my gricf with the rclatives of the
victims. 1 had also dirccted the
hospital authoritics and the Indian
Airlincs to provide- every possible
assistancs to the injurced and the
relatives of the victims. Later, I
atso attendidd the mass cremation
of the unidentificd victims at Banga-
lore on ths 17th February,

1 should like to take this oppor-
tunity to place on record my deep
appreciation of the cooperation and
assistancc extended by the Govern-
ment of Karnataka as well as the
Air Forc: Command Hospital and
thbe Hindustan  Acronautics Ltd.
Hospital at  Bangalore. I would
also like to pay my tribute to the
alertncss,  presence of mind and
scifiess action  of the three surviv-
ing airhostesses viz, Ms. Sujaya,
Ms. Neele and Ms. Sadhana,

JOIN MR B BNy

The ill-fated aircraft had arri-
ved in India on 24th December, 89.
It held a current certificate of air-
worthness valid  upto 21st Decem-
ber, 1990. The aircraft had done
2 total flying of 366 hours and 30Q
landings till the date of the accident,
On the accident flight, the aircraft
was under the command of Capt.
S.S. Gopujkar who had a total flying
expericnee of 10340 hours including
260 hours on the A-320 aircraft.
Capt. Gopujkar was a Check Pilot
on A-320 aircraft approved by the
DGCA. The Co-pilot of the air- -
creft was Capt.
who bad a total flying experience
of 9307 hours including 68 hours as
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Co-pilot on the A-320 aircraft.

Both Capt. Gopujkar and Capt,
Fernandez had undcrgone the pres-
cribed training with  Acrofor-
mation, Toulouse, France and had
received their completion certificates.

Immediatcly after the accident
Shri  Satendra Singh, Director of
Air Safety, DGCA was appointcd
on the 14th February as Inspeotor
of Accidents under Rule 71 of the
Aircraft Rules for commencecment
of investigation of the accident,
Both the Digital Flight Data Recor-
der (DFDR) and the Cockpit Voice
Recorder  (CVR) of the accident
aircraft were retricved on the same
day. Considering the  seriousness
of the accident, I announczd on
the same day the appointment of a
Court of Inquiry by a sitting Judge
of High Court to investigate the
cause of the accident, The formal
notification undcr Rule 75 of the
Aircraft Rulcs was issurd on 17th
February, 1990 and Justice K. Shiv-
shankar Bhatt, a sitting Judge of the
Karnataka ‘High Court, was appo-
inted to head the court of Inquiry.
Capt. B.S. Gopal, Dircctor Flight
Safety, Air India, Capt. C.S.R. Rao,
Director Training, Air India (Retd.)
and Shri S.G. Goswami, Dircctor,
Airworthiness, DGCA (Rr1d) were
appointed as Asscssors to the Court
of Inquiry. The Court of Inquiry
has been requcsted to submitt its
report by 31st May, 1990. The
Court has already held its firsts itting
on 27th Fcbruary, 1990 and has
called for affidavits from the public
-3 interested partics by 31st March,
1990,

The CVR of the ill-fated air-
craft was dccodcd by the officers
of the DGCA in Dclhi. As the
facility for decoding the DFDR is
not yet available in India, it was
taken to the Canadian Aviation
Safety Board, Ottawa, by a team
consisting of Shri H.S. Khola, De-
peuty Director Gencral of Civil
Aviation, Capt. Trigaonkar, Indian
Airlines and Sqn. Ldr. Yagnaswami
of the Indian Air Force. Under
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their supcrvision, the DFDR wa$

docodnd at Ottawa in t he week of

19th Fcbruary, 1990 and brought
back to Delhi. The CVR and the
DFDR data have been provided to
the Court of Inquiry.

I should like to say here that
the docoding of the CVR and the
DFDR as well as the appointment
of a Court of Lnquiry were done
with the utmost speed after the
accident,

Considering the decp apprehen-
sion in the mind of the travelling
public, Government has appointed
a high powercd Technical Committee
under the Chairmanship of  Air
Marshel S.S. Ramdas to evaluate
the state of preparedness of the
Indien Airlines for safec opcration
of the A 320 aircraft. Pending the
submission of an interim rcport by
the Committer, the operations of the
A-320 aircraft were temporarily sus-
pendrd with cffcet from 19th Feb-
ruray, 1990.

The Ramdas Committee has
submitted its interim  report on
6th March 1990. The report is
under the consideration of the Gov-

ernment.

I would also like to apprise the
House about the acquisition of A-320
aircraft by Indian Airlines. The
airlines had signed an agreement with
Airbus  Industries on 15th
March 1986 for the purchase of
nineteen A-320 aircraft with option
to buy twelve more aircraft. Accord-
ingtothe agreement the supply of
the nineteen aircraft was to start
in April 1989 and end in March,
1990. Between June 1989 and till
date Indian Airlines has received
fifteen A-320 aircraft including the
one which met with the accident at
Bangalore.

The agreement for the purchase of
the additional twelve aircraft under
the option was signed by the Indian
Airlines on 5th June, 1989. Acc~

PN
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ording to this agreement six of
these aircraft areto be delivered dur-
ing the period December 1990 to
March 1991 and the remaining
six are to be delivered during the
period December 1991—January
1992. The original project cost of
acquisition of nineteen Airbus A-320
aircraft was Rs. 1238 crores involv-
ing a foreign exchange component
of US$ 952 million. The project
cost of the additional twelve A-320
aircraft was Rs. 959 crores
involving a foreign exchange com-
ponent of US$ 633 million.

I would like to frankly say that
Indian  Airlines s passing
through a very difficult period at
the moment. Theneed ofthe hour
is to provide the airlines with sound
and efficient management and to
restore its morale and confidence. I
seek the cooperation and understand
ing of the House in this task. Let
me conclude my statement by ass-
uring of the House in this task. Let
me conclude my statement by as-
suringthe House that there will be
no compromise whatsoever on the
safe  operation of our airlines
and Government would spare no
efforts in this direction.

' Thank you. \

SHRI SURESH KALMADI
(Maharashtra) : Mr. gVice-Chairman
Sir first of all I would like to
congratulate the young Minister on
having gone to the site of the ac-
cident staying there for two days
consoling the people who were affect-
ed by this crash and getting a first-
hand report. 1 also congratulate
him on his decision to ground all
the aircraft pending the enquiry.

But Sir, 1am most disappointed
with this statement just now pmade
by him. What is contained in this
statement had already come in the
magazines in the last fifteen twenty
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days. There is nothing new in this.
It is most unfortunate. My dis-
appointment is all the more so when
this Government claims that it is an
open Government and that they
want to share with Parliament more
information. It is very unfor-
tunate. Even today in the ‘Indian
Express’ many things have come.
We have come to know a lot of things
about this; what is contained in’ the
voice recorder etc. etc. We
have not come toknow anythinggnew
from this piece of paper which we
already donotknow. The Ramdas
Committee has already submittedits
report on the 6th March, It is
the duty of the hon. Minister to let
us know what are the contents of
this interim report. He should
have come forward with the details.
Then wewould havebeenina better
position to speak on this. Merely .
on the basis of this statement no-
thing much can be said.

We had the enginneers’ strike
which in my view was very badly
handled. I would like to know
whether itis part ofthe terms of
reference of the Ramdas Committee
or the Court of Inquiry. I would
like to know whether they were
giventhe background of the engineers’ |
strike  which, as I said was not
handled properly. If Iamnot mis-
taken, the strike is continuing even
till today. I do notknow. I would
like to know whether there is a link
between the strike and the aircrash.
I would like to have a clarification
on this.

. . b

Then, Sir, persistently, from 1985
onwards, 1 was pleading against the
acquisition of this aircraft, particular-
ly, the V-2500 engine. It was hurr-
iedly put up by a consortium of
four nations. Even today, we do
not know what had prompted us
to go in for this engine. This engine
seems to be the major culprit in jre-
gard to this accident. The other
option was to go in for the CFM-56
engine which was, probably, the right
engine. I would like to know from
the hon. Minister whether, in case

. r



L, O ')

LT

373 Statement by

you decide to go in for further pur-
chase, the Government will con-
sider  switching over to the
CFM-56 engine.  The world over,
they are going in for this engine.
India is the only country which
opted for this V-2500 engine.

Another point is in regard to the
low altitude. The aircraft did not
take off In this aircraft, it takes
sevea to eight seconds for the com-
puter to get going. I would like to
know whether this was also referred
to the Ramdas Committee for ex-
amination.

I would also like to know whether
the training course was cut short.
Who was responsible for it? 1t
was a Six months course but it

" cut short to four months, I would
like to know, who was responsible for
this. Similarly, the” training on the
flight-simulator was to be for two
months but it was cut short to one
month. Who was responsible for it?
We should know it because these peo-
ple are also answerable for this acci-
dent.

1 would also like to know whether,
before the aircraft flies again, the
Government would insist that the
computer should be set right and
whether, in future, they are going to
insist on manual control also. In all
the aircraft, except in this fly-by-wire
aircraft, thereis a provision forswitch-
ing over to manual controlin case of
emergencies. In an emergency, the
pilot must have the lastsay. If you
continue to go in for this aircraft,
will you tell the manufacturers of
this Airbus that the provision for
manual control is a must?

Then, there is the question of
maintenance. Again, I cannot but
refer to the engineers strike. Poor
maintenanee may also be one of the
causes. In this connection, 'lwould
like to point out that the striking en-
gineers wanted to meet the hon.
Minister but he did not entertain them;
I would like the hon. Minister to
clarify this.
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Then, about the store position in
regard to spare parts, I am told
that this a very low compared to the
number of aircraft. I would like to
know whether this is being correct-
ed. Isit also a factthatthe Pilot
Association has time and again re-
ported technical snags, hydraulic fai~
lures, spurious alerts by the computer
and repeated false warnings? I
would like to know whether any cor-
reciive action was taken. I know
about one of the airbus-320s,
bird hit one of the engines and the
other engine came to a grinding halt,
This was a computer error. Isit a
fact or not? Also there is a tremen-
dous mismatch between the ground
facilities and the aircraft facilities.
Aircraft facilities are more modern,
but what is the Minister trying
to do to improve the ground facilit-
ies 7 Otherwise, all the most mod-
ern facilities on board that an air-
craft has, have no meaning. It will
be a waste! on an aeroplane.
So, with what speed the Govern-
ment does propose to go ahead with
modernising the ground facilities
for the airbus A-3207?

Also you must have come to
know that in Bangalore they took
about 20 minutes to open that gate
which is at the end of the runway
for the fire entinguishers to enter.
So, from a distance they had to
put the fire out and in the mean time
the entire aircraft caught fire. If
the fire extinguishers had reached on
time, I am sure a lot of people
could have been saved. I would
like to know whether this a fact
and what punishment you are meting
out to those who were careless in
this regard. Sir, I know of a case
where the people, who were alive,
were not taken to hospital in time.
1 know a case of Mrs. Ashok Birla
who was taken to hospital after two
hours of her lying there. The prio-
rity was being givun to the dead
bodies and not to those who were
still alive. She was taken, as per
family sources, after two hours to
the hospital, where she survived for

o
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some time and then she drew her

last breath. .
Also there isno point in blaming

the Rajiv Gandhi Government. I

have seen that in various places
——not in this statement. They
have done this whole thing

in good faith. This aircraft is
definitely a modern aircraft, but
*he airbus industries have let us
lown. They had said that the V2500
engine would be fuel efficient to the
:xtent of 12 per cent, but it has not
been true, it has been efficient to the
extent of 4 per cent only, So, though
we ordered the aircraft in good
faith, it is very sad that the aircraft
industry has let us down.

Finally, T would like to know if
there would be a parliamentary com-
mittee which will go into this ertire
espisode about the airbus flying again.
After clearance of the parliam entary
committze this airbus will fly again
this assurance 1 want the hor.
Miuister to give.

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA
(Rajasthan) : Sir, some of the points

_ whichl wanted to ask have already

been asked by Mr. Suresh Kalmadi.
This accident has taken place on 14th
February,itis almosta month. We
are regular travellers by air. IMr.
Surcsh Kalmadiis a pilot, he nas
more knowledge on the subject. But I
am a keen observer of the aviaticn
scene and have been raising these
very questions, esp:cially  about
Westland  helicopter and A-320 air-
bus. In spitc of doubts expressed,
these two typss of aircraft were put
in the air. There have been a lot
of accidents of Westland helicopters
and this A-320 crash has come on top
of it all. This particular crash hes loft
more questions in the public mind
than any other normal accident.

Sir, T have got a lot of informa-
tion with me, which information is
totally genuine and valid. T would
like to know whether the Government
has that information, whether Indian

'\ Airlines had that information ear-
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lier, whether the Minister has that
information at least now.

The first thing is that on 26th June,
1988, a similar aircraft crash was
there in Paris. The final crash investi-
gation report of that accident is yet to
come. The airbus industry and the
French authorities are claiming that
it was a pilot error, but the fact is
that the final report is yct to come,
Isita fact or not?

Secondly, on 5th December, 1989,
another airbus-320 crash_took place
in France. While land’ng it hit a
small plane. This has again gone
unreported in the press or by airbus
industriy or by thc French Govern-
ment. The fact is that the accident
wes verysimilar to what has happen-
ed here, namely, the aircraft was fly-
ing at a Jow altitude. Once this
particular type of aircraft is within
100 fzet of the ground, the computer
takes over thz landing and it is not
possible for the pilot to killthe com-
puter command and take Over.
The Fcderal Aviation  Auwthority
have laid down that 2 to 8 seconds
is the time in which the engine
should take over when the thrust
is open, Is it a  fact that for
Bocing—737, this time is 2 scconds,
for the Air bus A—300 it is 3 scconds
and fcr A—320 Air bus engine
V2500, the time is 8 scconds., Tt is
within the norms allowed by the
FAA and it comes under the regula-
tion, but is it a fact thet jt takes §
sccond!s 25 against two to three
scconds in our exiting aircraft?

Is it also a fact that this engine
V2500 is not bcing used by any
other country and while the combus-
tion is there in the engine, the
chember cracks? A lot of such
cnginc cracks have taken place, Ts
it to the knowlcdge of the Indian
Adrlines and the Civil Aviation Mi-
nistry ?

Is it a fact that the Air-bus
Incdustric had said, onc snag per

A
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thousarid hours ? But for this
aircraft Air France, which is the
commercial airlines of France,
are expericncng 12 snegs per
thovsand hours. That means their
snag rate is 12 times of what was
envisaged.

Is it 2 fact that, what they call
the full authority digital engine con-
trol, (FADEC) i.e. totelly auto-
matic landing, is possible only 1If
there are navigational aids at the
airport? Last year, I had asked
a question when Shr Shivraj Patil
wzs the Minister. I agree with
Shri Suresh  Kalmadi that this
matter should be viewcd above party
lines, but the fact remains that at
that time I was told that the naviga-
tional aids will cost Rs. 800 crores.
I had said, when we are spending
Rs. 2000 crores on the aircraft, why
should we not spend Rs. 800 crores
on navigational aids ?

And it is a fact that in Europe
the weather conditions are much
worse. The Minister says in his
statement that the  visibility at
Bangalors was clear; ten kilometre
visibility was there. In European
airports somrtimes the  visibility
is zero. Is it a fact that this compu-
teriscél aircraft can iand in zero
visibility with proprr instrument
landing system? Is it a fact that in
Indian conditions, our pilots are
asked to do what they cgll,
bush flying, which mrans without
instrument landing? They go by
visual aids. ¥f that is so, is it a

~fact that you have given them an

aircraft which will listen to the
computer and notto them while you
put them in a condition where they
have to go not by navigational
2i by their own judgement?
I's this known to the Indian Airlines
and the Aviation Minister ?

I3 it a fact that there are two or
three reports of the  Committee
on Public undertakings, including
Action  Taken Report, on the
instrument landing system? And is
jt a fact that the Chairman of the
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National Airport Authority, one
Mr. Raje, has made a statement that
instrument landing system 1s a
luxury in India and is not rcquired
in the wecather conditions here ?
It it alco a fact that there is a report
of a Committee constituted under the
Chaitmanship of Mi. JRD Tata
which has given a full report on the
instrument landing systcm required at
the airportsu nder India naviation
condlitions and that report is not
being implemented ?

Is it a fact that the French Pilots
Association has written to the
Indian  Pilots Association saying
that pilot error should not be ac-
cepted at any cost? And they have
given their own expericnce of two
accidents and have cffcred all help
to the Indian Pilots Association
to prove that the aircraft goes
beyond the contrel of the pilot and
the Irndian pilots should not be
pressuriced to agree to poor pilot
train‘ng.

The Minister hes said that the
Air Bus Industric has given a certi-
ficatc of completion of course by
these two pilots and thercfore I will
not go into that, The Minister
has further said that the Indjan
Airlines is pessing thrcugh a diffi-
cult pericd and it needs upgrading
of grneral managrment. Is it a fact
that when this aircreft was put into
servier in the Indian Airlines, not
even a step-ledder was available
and onc aircraft was Gamaged
because they tricd to bring a step-
ladder which weas not metching the
aircraft? This agein is very ele-
mentary damege and it never hap-
pens in any other airlines in the
world. Has the Indien Airlines
come to such a pass ?

And finally, is it a fact that 21
or so pilets have receptly been pro-
motcc to the post of Deputy Opera-
tions Manager for considerations
other then merit 2pd herdly five of
them quelify for that post? They
have been put in  executive posts
where they will oversee the werk of
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800—900 pilots, 160 of whom have
been  trained for the A—320 air-
craft.

e
sl

This is the state of affairs in
the Indian Airlines and T may add
that I have got supporting evidgnee
and the answer to most of the
questions that I have askrd is ‘yes’,
« However, if the Minister frels that
the answer is “No’, I am preparcd
to help him with all the documents.
As somebody sa'd, if somebody
finds safcty aids costly, be should
try an accicdent. " We have suffered
an accident which is much costlicr
than the Rs. 800 grores whigh Mr,
Shivraj Patil refused to  spend.
I request the Minister to instal all
the navigational aids which have
to be put.

There are two points on which I
totally support Mr. Kalmadi. There
should be a Parliamentary Com-
mittee, aud I want  an assurance

from the Minister that  A-320
will not be put in the air. T have
read it, to my horror, that from

March 24 they are going to put

five planes into onrration. I want
an assurance from the Ministor
that not one A-320 will b~ put

into scrvicn. Okry, wn are losing
- the investment of Rs. 2,000 croros
or whatever we have spent, but
that is much less than the valuable
lives which we are risking. T want an
assurance that a Parliamentary Com-
mittee will be st up to go into the
whole thing. T am not so much
interested in the kickbacks or kick-
ahrads of the Rajiv Gandh Govern-
ment. I admire Mr. Kalmedi that
he himinlf b ~ught it to our noticn
that we s'@iud not blamr the
Rajiv Gand'i Governmrnt but that
in spite of he himsrlf saying
that it should nnt ba taken, thry
rushed and got this aircraft, Of
course, they did it in goofl faith,
I am not blaming any Government.

[ RAJYA SABHA]
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SHRIJ SUBRAMANIAN
SWAMY (Uttar Pradesh): I Bhope
you won’t take any kickbacks on
this ?

SHRI KAMAL MORARKAT
1 want that there should be a Par-
Liamentary Committee on the safety
angle and that not one of these air-
craft should be put in the air again.
Thank you.

SHRI A.G. KULKARNI
(Maharasthra): Mr. Vice-Chairman,
Sir, most of the tachnical points
have been covered, some by one
technocraft and some by an indus-
trialist who, perhaps, might also be
a technocrat. . .(Zaterruptions) I am
neither a technocraft nor an indus-
trialist. T am on the ground on
behalf of the people of this country.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY:
(Pondicherry): Now you are on the
ground, but you have to fly also.

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI:
I am telling the Minister that these
technical points, etc., have to be
taken care of. But I wonder if

a Parliamentary Committee will
really be necessary. When such
expert committees are there, what

can we do ?

SHRI SURESH KALMADI:
We don’t come to know what
happens in the expert committees.
We do not even get their reports.

' SHRI A. G. KULKARNI:

.We are unnecessarily fighting with

each other on political lines. That
is not necessary. Actually, the
people’s requirement is that safety™
of air travel should be ensured.

In this connection, Mr. Vice-
Chairman, I am really surprised
at the rotten, inefficient adminis-
tration in the Indian Airlines.
Only on that one moral ground
I want to put four or five ques-
tions, because so far as technical
mattrs are concerned, the Minister
has shown much alterstness in
going there. He hadthe courageto
ground them and he will have to
have the courage to cancel the

~
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. committee came ont with—I do not

“t

'

* < having been

R

. That expert committee’s

know the word to describe that
report—a tornado theory.  After
criticised by the
people at large, the then Govern-
ment had to appoint another ex-
pert committee to go into that
particular  committee’s  report.
report is
now tabled. It says that the tor-
nado theory is totally unfoun-

. ded. Therefore, while having dis-

cussion on that particular report,
I made a request in the House that
there should be an inquiry to find out
under whose instance such a con-
cocted report was made then.
If this kind of inquiries are going
to be conducted, what would be
the faith of people in the func-
tioning of the Government? There-
fore, 1 request the Government
to see that utmost care and sin-
cerity ‘are given in directing the in-
quiry committee.  They should
be given complete freedom. There
should not be any inteference so that
they may come out with an ob-
jective report. This is all I would
like to submit. Thank you.

- SHRI KAPIL
(Uttar Pradesh): Sir, there is no
doudbt about it that the whole
country has been shocked by this
disaster, one of the worst, and
everybody in the country is very
concerned  about it. In  fact,
there are two contradictory stories
being published in the press about
the causes of the accident. I
think I will not be wrong if 1 say,
there are two lobbies functioning.
One is from Paris and the other
is from here. The French people,
the Civil Aviation  Authority
there, have been putting out items,
probably inspired also by the Airbus
Industries which has manufac-
tured the aircraft. They say it is
due to pilot error. They have
given to the press some story almost
every week. I bave all the cut-
tings, but 1 do not want to take

VERMA
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_ the time of the House. The latest

story says that the Civil Aviation
Authority of France has examined
the whole thing—this is what the
release says—including the cock pit
voice recordings sent by the Go-
vernment of India. They very
conveniently say thatthey will nos
disclose the contents of the voice
recordings. But the story discloses
itt. They say it is pilot’s error.
They also say that they have sent
an interim Report to the Govern-
ment of India. [ would like to know
from the hon. Minister what is
the Report sent by the Civil Avia-
tion Authority of France in which
they have recommended  that
A-320 aircraft should be returned
to service and in fact, they have
certified the A-320 for function-
ing again in their own counlry
and they have started service.
There have also been inspired stories
since the accident took place that
this particular co-pilot has, in fact,
failed in the training examinations
in France. 1 would like to know
the Minister’s reaction to it. I
would also like/to know whether 16
is correct or not. Then there are
stories in the newspapers and only
today the Indian Express carnes
a lead story and I know, as a8 n€ws-
aper-man, how these stories are
eaked out to the press. A
few days ago, a big story Wwas
flashed about the Interim Report.
The enfire basis, the entire trust
of the story was that there was an
engine failure, There was some de-
lay of 7 to 8 seconds in the engine
obeying the commands of the com-
puter and later of the pilot. Tie
Minister has also said something
about the Ramdas Committee
Report. I would like to know the
main contents of the Ramdas Cor-
mittee Report and I would like the
Minister to place it on the Table of
the House. I need not go into
the facts again, into what my col-
leagues have already said about
the engine, V-2500. I remember
very well that before the elections,
the leaders of the N.F. were talking
aboyt idengifying those people

t
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In
constituted? Iy. was the Indian
Alrlines Board which took, the
, decisiop. Therefore, I would
", like to ask whether there was.any
violation of the practices that we
usuglly follow in the case of pur-
chases involving a buge amount.
Secondly, Sir, it has already been
mentioned that the Indian Com-
mercial  Pilots  Association has
warned that without  sufficient
ground facilities, infrastructure and
sufficient training, this aircraft
should not be introduced. If this
warning of the Indian Commercial
Pilots Association has been taken
cognisance by the Government,
on what basis despite their warning
the Government has gone in for such
a huge purchase? Sir, it has been
reported that two former pilots-
turned-politicians witnessed an air
show at Paris and one very well-
known personality among the two,
was taken to the cockpit of this
particular  aircraft. (Interruption)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
G. VHAYA MOHAN REDDY):
Please put your gaestion.

SHRI M.A. BABY:1 am put-
ting the qugstion  whether the
Government has taken notice of
this fact and this particular incidant
of this important pilot-turned-poli-
tician, going into the cockpit of
this A-320 aircraft was widely pub-
licised. Now I want to kiow
whether the present  Government
notices any  hastiness in going
«~fhrough the whole procedure of
- arriving at a decision to purchase
this aircraft. If the Government
traces such a hastiness, then do you
se¢ something mere than what mis-
.sed the eye? In this connection,
I would like to sincerely, truthfully
relate my own experience. Some
four-five, months before this acci-
dent, while travelling by train, I
happened to meet an Indian Airlines
engineer and one Wing Comman-
der was also travelling in the Second
A.C. sleeper of Kerala Express,
w»ccidentally, without foresecing this
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accident, ouyr- discyssion,. centred
aroupd. this. Especially these.-two
persons . started: discussing  this
partiqular thing. Then the Indian
Airlipes enginger said that there are
cértain unuswal things in the pur-
chase, Generally, we take a few
aircraft. First, there should be
feasibility test. Second there should
be ap. expert committee to go into
all the details, Even after having
gone through all the procedures,
we take a few aircraft and see by
flying it in our country, in
our terrain, in our eavironment,
whether it operates in our conditions.
This was not practised in this parti-
cular case. That is what the
Indian  Airlines engineer told
me. He told me that the whole
fleet was ordered and was brought
to our country. When it was
brought to our couniry, there
was no sufficient facility to
keep the aircraft in different places.
So, I want to ask the hon. Minister
a very pointed question. How
many airports are there¢ in our
country which are having the ground
facilitics for the operation of . this
aircraft? [ would like to request
the hep. Minister to kindly give me
a very clear reply-to this question.

¢ YO Loa0ae BuTu fa i . 9

Now, coming to the-  inguiry,
I cannot -bug refer to some previous
instances. Earlier, there had been
a very very tragic train. accidgnt.at
Perumon in my own  distsict.
There was an inquiry. (Intereup-
tions). This is very, pertinens-be-
cayse the Railway Safety Com-
missioner is technically under, the
Ministry of Civil Aviation. When
we raised the question whether the
inquiry was properly done and all
that, the then Railway Minister
said, “We will not influence the
inquiry because this particular in-
quiry committee is under the Givil
Aviation Ministry”. And in such
matters, the previous Government
functioned with so much of coordi-
nation. and collective responsibi-
lity—I do not know what responsi-
bility. Ultimately, that particular
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Commitee . not so. much. that
- we. age. great. technical. experts
- but 1 think there are. enough: former
Pilots, former Economists and so on
who can decide. . .(Interruptions). ...
to be able to understand what the
whole thing is about because we
- as passengers when we-go, we are
frequently pestered by the other
passengers as to what is happening.
We are literally in the dark except
we hope that something will be
published in the Indian  Express
to make us more literate  and
"knowledgeable. So I want to know,
finally, from the Minister what con-
tigency plans he has for the present
- state of affairs because he has groun-
- ded the aircraft. That was a good
decision in view of what happened
the next. day on the flight from
Madras to Bangalore. Now that
you have. grounded the aircraft,
how long you are going to keep

387 "1 Statement by T° [ RAJYA.SABHA ]

Minisiesg 1]%1. 388

Mz, Santosh;. Bagredia. He is-not
here, Mr.M:Ai Baby.

SHRI M. A. BABY (Kesala)!
Thank. you, Mr. Vice-Chairman.
First of all, I take this.opportunity
to pay my respectful homage to those
who have been killed in the dis-
aster. I would also like to put
on record the sagacity and sincerity
with which the hon. Minister for
Civil Aviation dealt with the situa-
tion in going to the spot and over-
seeing the rescue operations, treat-
ment of the people who have met
with the accident and all that. Mr.
Vice-Chairman, Sir, I feel that the
new Government that has taken
over at the Centre is in an unenviable
position of being faced with many
calamities as a result of the crea-
tion of the previous Government,

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN
(DR. G. VUAYA MOHAN RED-

_them grounded? You have: to
-com¢e to some decision.  Either
you sell the plane or cancel the
contract. Incidentally, the. aircraft
¢ eBjoys - todgy in the international
__ market. Rs. 1 crore premium or
" something like that: becauss there
- areishortage of planes all over the

DY): Please ask clarifications.

SHRI' M. A. BABY: I am
coming to that.. .(Interruptions). ...
That :is-why:being - an ex-economist
you understand-this. Sir, my hon.
colleague,r SHri Suresh' Kalmadi,

.world and.there are so many Ailr-
.lines. You -have to-come to: .some
-decision. The: aireraft are' lying
grounded and how:-will you re-alter
the schedules? After all’ Iadian
.Airlines' teday has got-huge: inter-
-pational operations.  It: gees:all
the. way to Singapore, Kubul
.and:-all these places; I  want
to know. whether those routes
could be left to' Air India and those
aircraft which are being used on
the international routes could be
used - for domestic routes because
there is a tremendous curtailment
of services. So 1 would like to
know how long this state of affairs
Jor which he-wants general sympathy
is going to continue. Finally, he
has to take a decision. What will
he do with these aircraft? Thank
you.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
G. VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY) :

has raised certain very pertinent

_questions but there is a -discrepancy

in his argument. Qi the -one hand,
he has very clearly with his expertise
on this topic, on this subject, stated
that the engine which is being used
fér- A-320'is not suitable.and why
we have gone in for such an .en-
gine. Then he says, this a fine
aircraft -and there is nothing wrong
with the purchase. Anyway, hoff”
A:G. Kulkarni has raised certain
questions. As a.corllary to those
questions, I would like to ask this
purchase involves more than 2,500
crores of rupees. When Indian
Atrlines or for that matter the Go-
vernment of India make purchases
involving a huge amount, what is
the modus operandi of making such *

.purchases? Who takes the final

decision to make a particular pur-
chase? Is it not a fact that in the
case of this particular purchase,
there was no expert committee
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'been ad international propaganda
also, but the Minister has done
pothing to set at rest doubts as to
what really happened. At leaston
one or two issues he should tell the

- Parliament in confidence :"'was it the

pilot’s error or not? I think the
_ Indian Airlines pilots are one of the

- bestin the world and considering the

s

3

_ salaries  which are being offered
by other Airlines all overthe world,

" the fact that they arée staying in the

Indian Airlines and flying these planes
is a tribute to their nationalism.
Consequently the propaganda goes
on that the pilot’s error is responsi-

. ble. This Minister has a responsi-
bility after so much of time-having

elapsed to come to this Parliament
~and categorically state : no, there

was no error on the part of the pilot.
* He must one way or the other set this
° matter at rest.

Also there must be some public
function or some move by which the
Air Hostesses who played an exemp-

. lary role should be rewarded. 1
have not seen anything in the state-
ment which suggests that the Govern-
ment intends to reward and recognise

" the services of the Air Hostesses, )

T \

1.would like to know whether the
- Indian Express publication of the
Voice Recorder or the Digital Voice
Recorder or.whatever it is, is correct
or not, because there js a tendency in
our country today to assume that
whatever is published by the Indian
Express mustbe correct because of
e close proximity of the Indian
Express with the Government and
because, in fact, it is almost treated
like the Official Gazette of the
National! Front.

"THE VICB-CHAIRMAN (DR.
G. VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY);
No inferences. & .

»

T

S5 SHRI SUBRAMANIAN
SWAMY : So, I would like the
Minister to categorically tell us whe-
ther the Voice Recorder transcript is

[16 MAR.
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accurate or not. Ifiit is not accurate
he should say so here and if it is
accurate, we would like to know why
the Indian Express is privy to such
a thing and why the Parliament is

. not privy.

, Lo i Lute.
e

. Another clarification I want is
that again through the press there
have been suggestions of kickbacks.
Mr. Kulkarni was advising this
Government not to come under my
pressure to find out the names of
those who got kickbacks, but Ithink
whenever kickbacks are involveq,
whether it is kickbacks.of this Governs
ment or of the previous Government
orof any Government, the country as
a whole wants to know. Since there
is a press speculation that the Airbus
purchase  matter has - been
referred to the CBI and since there
is no reference to it in tha Statement
of the minister, I want to know
what the factual position is, if the
CBI is investigating the  kickback
5 aspect of the deal or not.
6.00 .M. Sir, one other clarification
I would like to know from

the  Minister is that there
was a report submitted ago
on the 3lst January, 1989,

more than a year ago by the Justice
Mathur Commission on the Ah-
meddbad plane crash which had
made.a number of suggestions on
how such continencies could be
avoided that happened in that pas-
ticular orash., That crash also took
F]ace as the plane' was coming to
and, They suggested what are the
Indian Airlines should do to see
such things don’t happen and this
report has still net been_ published.
If 1 may take liberty to say I:had
privately spoken to the - Minister
about this sometime ago and said
that he should place Justice Mathur's
report on the Table of the House
so that we can know what really
happened. - 4 .. 3
NEAE A7 P O R TP S LIRS Ry
T T TSIy < NN

. Isupport fully Kalmadi’s sugges-
tion on setting up of a Parliamentary
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[Shri A.G. Kulkarni]

knowing some name from some
company. So, to satisfy him also
at least don’t create only a mirage.

I hope you will stay for five
years. You should stay. Unlike
Mr. Swamy, I do not hope that
you crashland. I hope you will
remain for five years. Our health
will also be better. We have got
more sugar, and we require some
type of insulin, and we will be
.appy. Don’t take it that we are
more eager to sit there. We have
at enough there for 40 years. 1
don’t want you to take any
advice from at least my friend,
Mr. Swamy. And Chandraswamy,
you leave aside. Don’t go near
him.

Mr. Arif Khan, I request you to
look into this episode and the be-
haviour of Mr. Siddhu against the
advice of the Finance Ministry and
Jt. Secretary, Mr. Sen. What were
the compelling reasons for that act-
ion? I think, Mr. Siddhu is in the
Government still. I do not know
exactly whether he isin Government
ornot. Or whether he hasretired,
I do not know. I do not keep track
of officers also. But I am only on
these grounds that in the interest of
people an enquiry should be made in
depth. You please assure today that
youwilldoitandimprove this system
as your Government’s motto is to
improve the system and have a clean
administration.

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN
SWAMY : Iwill speak onmy own
behalf as I am a regular user of the
Indian Airlines. I move frequently
init. I had been on this plane when
it was first broughtin. The pilot
was very kind in one flight.

i

SHRI SURESH KALMgDI :
Again aninaugural flight.

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN
SWAMY : No, it was a commercial
flight,

[ RAJYA SABHA]
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SHRI A.G. KULKARNI : Not
this flight?

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN
SWAMY : Well, if it was up to%
Arif, he would have put me in that
flight.

SHRI ARIF MOHAMMAD -
KHAN : No.
SHRI SUBRAMANIAN

SWAMY : I have escaped from
many such things.

So, the aircraft really impressed
me when I was in the cockpit on a
flight from Lucknow to Delhi.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
G. VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY):
How were you allowed in?

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA
(West Bengal) : It was absolutely ill-
egal for a stranger to enter into the
cockpit.

SHRI SURESH KALMADI:
Itis very serious.

SHRIGURU DAS DASGUPTA:
That is why the Indian Airline is
suffering from this problem By
showing this unusual treatment, this
problems comes about. This is
where one of the sources of the
disease lies.

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN
SWAMY : He does not know, once
the aircraft takes off, the master <,
the aircraftis the pilot and hecan
decide who can enter and who
cannot enter. There is nothing ille-
gal. He does not know that.

But the reason is that after the
success of  A-300, one assumed that
this aircraft would also augument
the Indian Airlines capacity. But
today it has reached a situation where
the Government has to come out
one way or the other to take a clear
stand. There hasbeen apressspecu-
lation continuously and there has
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contract for the 12 planes that we
don’t want to take. Please show
that courage also. And about these

. 19 planes, ask them to take them
back. Whatever may be the lia-
bility, let the us fight it out legally
in the Geneva Court. Mr. Arif
Mohd. Khan, you are a young man,
you have got the courage and you
will do it.

Sir, with an expert at my back,
it seems that the main cause was
the V—2500 engine which was fit-
ted to the aircraft. Is it a fact that
when the order or the leter of in-
tent was placed, the engine was
already fitted and working in the
Airbus or was it only the drawing
board? Here is a very nice arti-
cle in India Today dated 15th March
by Prabhu Chawla. He has made
an in-depth study and he has quoted
many Government decisions. From
that it seems that the engine itself
was still on the drawing board.

Then, today there is an article by
Manek Davar, giving minute-to-
minute instructions in the recorder
—which are very horrifying. What
the main Captain and the Second-
in-Command were talking is some-
thing horrible. That is why I say
that the Indian  Airlines, rotten
administration has to be thrown
overboard. In this connection I
want to know whether the Dilbagh
Committee was appointed and what
its recommendations were.

4 Then, Sir, I want to know how
this unsolicited offer came in and how
it was considered, wheher the
Indian Airlines went out of its ad-
ministrative power to consider such
an offer.

It is not a party matter at all.
Nobody has said that. Why are
you unnecessarily saying that it is
concerniny our leader, the ex-Prime
Minister? Tt is nothing like that.
The point is about the system itself,
and I am interested in rectifying
the system through you.

[16 MAR, 1990]

Ministers 382

Then, Sir, it is written here in
the “INDIA TODAY that these two
Secretaries, one, Mr. Siddhu and
the other..I don’t want to go into
the details because they are there in
the articlein the “INDIA TODAY.”
You must have seen it. He has
played a major, mischievous role in
persuading the Indian Airlines
Board to go in for this purchase.
What was the reason? I want to
know whether the purchase price,
Rs. 2000 crores or whatever it is,
is a loan or it is aid. What type of
conditions are there between the
Indian Government and the French
Government on the purchase of
these engines ?

It is stated here, Sir, the Secrs-
tary in the Ministry of Finance on
August ], 1985 advised the Secre-
tary, Ministry of Civil Aviation,
“For heaven’s sake don’t purchase
this Airbus with V—2500 engine.”
Why was it ruled out by the Indian
Airlines ?

Then, Sir, it is said that the
offer became cheaper because of
this engine. If the engine itself was
on the drawing board, how was
the offer evaluated? What were
the reasons for going through it?
I want to know whether this com-
pany can be taken to the World
Court for defrauding the Indian
Government. And I want to know
whether there was a collusion be-
tween the officers of the Civil Avia-
tion Ministry and the Indian
Airlines to force the Government
to  purchase such an engine
which really ought not to have been
purchased.

I would only request Mr. Arif
Khan that he should go into all
these details. You please appoint
a committee, whatever that com-
mittee, because this system cannot
otherwise be improved. The Janata
Dal #anifesto says that you want to
Improve the system. What are you
improving? You are only appoin-
ting committees, committees, com-
mittees, but nothing is coming out.
My friend is very much pathetic in .
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who “have actually ~selected this
.engine  because fthis engine was
not being used by other airlines.
I would like to know -what you
‘have done in this matter and whether
you have identified the people
responsible for it.  An official has
said that Rs. 2.5 crores per week
is the loss because of the grounding
of the aircrafts. Will -you demand
from the Airbus Industries com-
pensation for the loss that we have
been suffering, for the human dis-
tress and the death of the people
:and loss of revenue ?

"The Ramdas Committee’s Re-
port *as also spoken about inadc-
quate ftraining. I would like to
kno'w whether it is a fact that the
French people and the Airbus In-
dustsies, the manufacturers, have
not given adequate training to the
pilots. If so, 1 would like to know
what vou have done in this respect,
In fact, therc have been four warn-
ings about it. The press cuttings
show that there wcre in all the
imporiant sectors as many as six
bydraulic failures of this particular
aircraft, A-320 during the last three
months, Why didn’t you take the
warnings from this Ministry or the
officials of the Civil Aviation De-
partinent that this is not functioning
well 2 T will not repcat what has
been said about inadequate navi-
gationel aids at the airports. In
fact, T will also say that the Govern-
ment wmust table the Interim Re-

-port, the Ramdas Committee Re-
port, and also the Report of the main
Inquirvy Committee whenever it
comes, and I would also like the
Goverument to tell us what it is
doing for implementing the recom-
mendations of these Committees.

I support the demand that has
been made by my colleagues that
2 high-level  Parliamentary body
sthould be formed to inquire into
the whole thing to ensure that such

KMogs do mot happen again.

116 MAR. 1990 ]
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THE' VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
G. VIJAYA MOHAN . REDDY) :
Now, Mr. Gurudas Das Gupta.

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUP-
TA : Sir, I must have a word of
praisc for the dynamic Minister for
his dynamism, and I wish more
Ministers in tlie Cabinet were as
dynamic as he is. But dypnamism
should also bz accompanied by
proper. .. (Interruptions) . . .

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BAN-
SAL (Punjab) : At that tims he

was not dynamic ?...(Interruptions)

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY :
He was not dynamic carlier 7. ..
(Interruptions). . .

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPp-
TA : Now, you people are becoming
more dynamic and it is good !

~ My point i3 that if dynamism
is not always accompanicd by proper
counselling on the part of tho
officers, then this dynamism is not
always very much fruitful. We are
all very much concerned because
there has been an accident. We
would not have been concerned if
there had been no accident. But
my point is that the Indian Airlines
is suffering from very serious pro-
blems, whether there was any ac-
cident or not, It is accidental that
there was no accident before be-
causc the whole Indian Airlines has
become more accident-prone, The
situation there is much morc grave,
not becausc some pcople lost their
lives in Bangalore for whom al]
of us have sympathy. But the point
is that the Indian Alrlines is suffering
from very serious problems and
the Minister, with all his dynamism,
must find suitable methods or pro-
cedurcs to set his own house in
order. Otherwise, this will not be
the first accident. -

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (D
G. VIJAYA MOHAN nm)ﬁ'f;z s
Please ask questions,
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‘SMRI GURUDAS DAS GUP-
TA : Mr. Vice-Chairmen, Sir, [ am
haviryg patience "and, therefote, 1
waht “esetybody ‘Yo 'be partent ip

ordér to AMG out the cduts of the
accident. T want that,

THis is 2" statement ‘Whith gives
the fitls -dbout "the accident. Bt
the Minister 'must°go’ babk,' Brcaite
he 1wekds a “Aériots introspection.
Why ? ‘Becauss thete 4re a few
eleménts in’ the “whole thing.

F rstly, there is the accident and
thetetote, it ‘Has to bz probed,

Stcondly, there has been a pur-
chase which has to be probed.

THirdly, the other serious- pro-
blem rhust be a matter of prebe.

Why ' @o '1 -sdy this ? - Here T
totally itgree with the prewious spea-
ker 1 We are lobbying for theories:
The Prench are selling out the
theory of pilot failure and some
poople here in this country are
sclling out the theory of engine
faiture. But there may b2 these
two things. The engine might have
failed bocause of human error and
the pilot might have failcd brcause
of engine failurc. Whatever it may
bz, 1y point is that there must bz an
objective study without any sub-
jective- obsession. There must be an
objective study as to why there was
failuse. Why do T say this ? Be-
cause [ have my arguments and my
pointy,

P
-

First of all, T would like to
know from the honourable Minister
whether there were any- kickbacks.
Of lite, we have bccome obscssed
with kickbacks even if there had
been no kickbacks, Was sit proper
on the -part of the Governmeht
of Inflia to cancel unilatetally the
letter of intent withregard to
Beeing-757 7 That letter 6f intent
was unilaterally cancolled. What s
the argument being given for this.
This; is-what I would like toskhow
f}bm"him, .

. P LS
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Then, at that point of timw,
the bost ‘gircraft -in the -InMan
‘Airlines was ; Boeing, ‘If we hed
optedt for this Bocing, then: thers
would ‘have -bern much less vex-
pepditure  on -treining anc  ¢hete
would have boen<a much Jess ox-
psnsive “switch-over ffom this ‘air-
waft o that aircraft. Therefors,
what. is the Teasen, ~what ' is the
‘sgientific reasdn, for the purchase of
the aircraft ? ‘Was a techincal eva-
luation committes formed, not an
expert - committee. In the cass of
such a bhuge purchase, as in - the
case of the Bofors gun ? Was
there a technical evaluztion com-
mittee ? If so, what is the finding
of that committer ? Who constituted
-that comniittée ? And was the com-
-mittee  uiduly influenced ? That
is very important. =y

S + & IR PGP, 1 P

“Now, tottig o another im-
portant poiht, 1 hope my dynamic
“young Minister knows of a report
-submitted to the Government in
September. 1989 by Capt. Bhasin.
I have with mec a copy of the re-
port which the Government has not
published, ncither has The Indian
Express bren able to get'hold of
it... '

. SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BAN-
SAL : How ¢id you get it ?

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUP-
TA : I got it from my own sour-
ce. ..

SHRI S. S. AHLUWALIA (Bi-
har) : The report is written' by him
and signéd by Mr,'Bhasin

SHRI M. M. JACOB (Kerala) :
He says it is an unpublished teport
and he is reading from an un-
published report. Can he do it ?
Yesterday also the same thing was
being done. .. .

. , P
~ SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUP-
TA : Sir, ignprance is always pitted

" against knowledge. . .

4
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SHR) V. INARAYANASAMY :
His the CPJ got avgeds 'to e
Goévernnient’ records ? Hiéw &n ‘Ke
Bt Pold Af ‘it ‘and Eow cén he
gudte from unpublikhed ‘teports 7

'SHEY ‘$URESH KAUMADI :
Wo, it is from ‘Aerofibt.

SHRI GURUDAS DAS
GUPTPA : 1 have got-it from 'my dwn
source. 1 am competént apd 1
stand by this “1eport. (Interriip-
tion) T say, Mr. Chirprreon, 'ig-
neranc~ is ‘always pitted  apainet
knowledge, Anywav, 1 ‘don’t
mimd bring undér “attatk by sofle
igrorant prople, The point is
diffetent. (Interruption) 1 dén’t
mind. Bust the  tHoét impértaht
point it that that feport categori-
cally  states.

SHRTMATI 'JAYANTHI
NATARAJAN (Tamil Nadu): He
shows a report. ‘He saye it is an
vnpubliched  report, 1 can also
get  hold of a piec~ of paper and
say here is a repoért..

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY:
Let him plaes it on the Table of
the House.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN
(DR. G. VIJAYA MOHAN
ReDDY): Plcase ask your clari-
fications. Plcase confine  yourself
to your questions.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY:
Let him put it on the Table., He is

eerquoting  from some unpublished
report,
THE VICE- CHAIRMAN

(DR. G. VIJAYA MOHAN RED-
DY': 'Hc is not quoting from any
© réport,

‘SHRI 'V. NARAYANASAMY:
He is quoting.

SHR] SUBRAMANIAN SWA-
MY: 1t is :good d¢ a Communict

‘was prémoting  ‘American ine
efests. He'1s going the ‘West.

[F1ESEAR,

W01 i i

$HRL -GURUDAS 'DAS GUE-
TA: "TRe "posat ir 1 s nét 2 sevret
docoment. Tt might not- have been
publiskrd. But it is not a secret
Socument. ‘The Memwbers 'necd
ot he very much in a hurry. ‘1
2 Soming to my -clarifications; .
{(Interripfibns) Ignorance is pitted
against knowledge. That iv what
we"8%e in this House . . . (Fverrdption)
Fondetsiahd wheye the shdepinlits,
1 whderstand your Problém’ betsase
thisis'a jcport: given “When' the'fre-
vious ‘Governitient ‘was  involved,
N understend “white the shbe pihckes.
But!let:us™Mave 2’ little: paticnée . .

SHRIMATL  JAYANTHI'NA-
;I‘A‘KAJ‘AN: This is not a history
rSsSOMN.

'SHRI GURUDAS DAS
GUPTA: Neither are we facing a
basracking crowd. Tt ie intéfesting
to have ladies to be the barracking
crowd,

SHRI M. M. JACOB: This
is not a full debate on the Indian
Airlings.

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NA-
TARAJAN: He spoke about somes
committee. When  is  he  going
to atk clarifications and how flong
are we to listen ?

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN
(DR. G. VIJAYA MOHAN
REDDY): Have you compe-
ted ?

SHR1 GURUDAS DAS
GUPTA: You  vpleasec discipline
the House. Sir, the main pointis. .

THE “VICE-CHAJRMAN
(OR. G. VIJAYA  MOHAN
REDDY): Put the clarifications.
(Interruptions)

SHRI GURUDAS DAS
GUPTA: Mr. Chaizperson, if we
do mot allow- ourselves to be heard
by “each cther, how the collective
wisdom is going to bs..
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
G. VIJAYA MOHAN 'REDDY):
This is not a dcbate. Picase put your
clarifications. S o a '
-~ SHRI - GURUDAS DAS'
GUPTA.: 1t is the other side which
(Interruptionsy I am qomin§ io it

"

.. My point is thet even if there
was no accident, the Indian Arlines
is suffering from a scrious shortage
of traincd pilots and  co-pilots.
That is the point. And it has been
accepted by this committee, and 1
would like to know from the Mi-
nister whether he agrees that there
has been no recruitment of pilots
over a period of five to Six yuars
prior to 1987, and "as a result of
non-rccruitment of pilots and co-
pilots wc erc buing. forced to put
on such =aircrafts people who are
not having sufficient expertise or
experience. It 15 not so far as the
Boeing~ is concerncd only. This
is so far as A 320 is also . Tt is
very important.  Somcbcly was
rcferring to it . el

Sew ot

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
G. YIJAYA MOHAN RFEDDY):
Pleasc put the questions.

SHRI1 GURUDAS DAS
GUPTA: I am putting the questions.
Some other pecple had taken time
to frame the questions. Let there
be no lopsided way of discussion
on such a scrious matter. The
point is that there has been 2 shor-
tage and the shortage is because
prior to 1987 therc was no re-
cruitment. There has been se-
riously no recruitment, and as a
result of this the Indian Airlines is
suffering from shortage of traincd
personnel. 1 would like to know
from the Minister whether there
have becn  two more accidents
with A—320, Onc being in Calcutta.
That was the real accident. The
engine had failed to gather power.
There was loss of power, and as a
result of the loss of power when
ths aircraft was just laking off,

[ RAJYA' SABNA ]
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it was almost-on the point of ma-
king a forcc-lan€ing in the Barrack~
porc military airport or in thg
Ganges. But sucdenly it genc-
rated power . In the similar way,
there was loss of power in Bangalore.
I would like to know whether the
Minister knows it and whether he
has with him such 2 rcport.

- h(T 240 d, i) ST
Secondly, Sir, T would dike to
know from him whether the A-32G
aircraft' has had a bird-hit a2coident-
in Declbi airport and after that
acc.dent while the  manufacturer
was called for close questioning the
manufacturer had <aid that the air-
craft was so - manufacturcd as to
withstand. the impact of collision-
with a bizd having a weight of 4.
kg., not more than that, 1t involves
a serious question about the suvita=
bility of the aircraft that we are just
at the moment discussing. There-
fore, the point is that it was a
question  of serious shortage of..

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
G. VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY):
Plcasc put your  clarifications.

SHRI GURUDAS DAS
GUPTA: Lastly, Mr. Chairperson,
Sir, 1 would like to know whether
it Is true that a report has' been
presented to the Government  in
Scptember, 1989 and that report
speaks of the serious lacunze in
training of pilots ornd treining of
co-pilots, training of Commanders,
in the training of Jet pilots and-
also in the personnel management, ~
1 would like to kncw whether that
report has categorically statcd that
80 per cent of air fields are not pio-
perly  equippid and whetler the
report has stated that a number
of reports of the Pilot Trainin
Committees have been  violated'
by the previous Government ard
they have been deviated from., All-
these questions are coming to one’
conclusion: (0 put the house. of
Indian Airlines in proper oider, not-
because there was accident.  This
accident was accidental, This acgiv . ..

s L
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Taerefore; 1 would like to ask"wHat
are the steps that are being taken not
only to find out the cause of the
accident through an inquiry but to put
the Indian Airlines in proper order
which has been pyt in, a.mess by the
previous  Government,

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY:
Sir, I thank the Karnataka Govern-
ment and the people of Bangalore for
co-operating with the Government
when the aircraft met with the acci-
dent and for immediately assisting
the Givi Aviation Ministry. Let them
understand that point, I'thank them
for saving the people who had been
fighting for their lives. I also thank
the Air Hostesses who acted prom-
ptly for saving the lives-of the people
who had been fighting Yor their lives.

Sir,1do not find any reason for the
Civil Aviation Minister to go on tell-
ing everywhere, wherever he goes,
that they are probing into the Airbus-
320 deal. Let him do it. Itis within
his right. But he is exaggerating and
tampering. ..

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
G. YJAYA MOHAN REDDY):
You have to put your question.

SHRIMATI JAYANTHINATA-
RAJAN: Youallowed all of them to
go on speaking so long.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY:
Wherever he goes, he says that he is
going to probe into the Airbus deal.
Sir, I would like to bring to the notice
of the hon. Minister that the Chief
Minister of Tamil Nadu who was not
there in that particular aircraft at all
told at the platform in Tamil Nadu
that there was kickback in the Air-
bus-320 deal. He had not seen the
flight at all. Therefore, I am telling
that this Government is trying to
take revenge upon the previous
Govermment. Iaccuse this Govern-
ment in this regard.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
G. VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY) :
Please ask clarifications.

4

(16 MAE 1

\ ikt i B P L " Y

990 ] Ministers 402

~ . N 0

" DR. RATNAKAR . PANDEY "
(Utthar Pradesh): He is speaking the-
truth. o

3 BT F Y

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN -(DR:a
G. VIIAYA MOHAN REDDY)...
Let him speak the truth when a discus«.
sionis there or thereis something else.
Please ask clarifications.

LR

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY:
Let them probe into the matter. But
let them not tamper. Let them da,
theirwork. Secondly,wasitnotafact
that the passengers who have been.-
saved gave the statement that when
the flight took off from Bombay,
it was not smooth flying. The Pilots~’
had shown snages in-the flight.and a ®
false alarm was given by the aircraft -
after landing. Thirdly, I would like
to know whether. . .(Interrup-
tions) I do-not want to elaborate like
Shri Gurudas Das Gupta.I am-
coming to each and every point.
Thirdly, it was the grievance of the
Airbus industry that they have not
been associated with the inquiry. Is
it not a fact that they have been side- -
lines at the time of the inquiry and that.
they gave a statement of that effect ?
Whatis the reason for that ? Fourthly,
I would like to know whether there
was fault in one engine or in both the
engines and whether the Ram Das
Committee has said anything about
it. Finally, the hon. Minister had
stated that they were stopping flying
all these aircraft and that they have
grounded them. The preliminary.
report of the inquiry which was order-

¢d by the hon. Minister has been sub-~
mitted, I would like to know whe-
ther the Ministeris willing to place the
preliminary report of the inquiry on
the Table of this House, When does
he expect that the inquiry
will be over? .
)
THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
G. VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY):
Please confine your clarifications tos.
two minufs only . -
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DR. NARREDDY THULASI
REDDY (Addlira Piddesh): ‘Mr.
Viest Chairman, Sir: it is sifd tHaf-a
high-powered committee with ‘Alir
Marshal Dilbagh as Chairman has
recommended Boeing-737 ipstead. of
Aitbus A-320 in‘the year 1985 "but
the thén Geverniment’ has decided. to
parchase ‘A-320s ‘keeping aside’ the
recommendations of the high‘pover-
ed committee immediately after the
return of the ex-Prime Minister, Shri
Rajiv Gandhi from Franee. Sir, it
stoms ‘that ‘the-Bofors dedl and the
Aitbus 'deal -are cohtemporary. So,
Istrongly feel that theteis some * Kum-
bakénam’ in' this, ‘So....(Interrup-
ioms)

‘SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATA-
RAJAN':Sir, whyis he-using the name
.of-a “Tamil Nadu town?

DR. NARREDDY THULASI
REDDY: So whatactionis he going
‘to take...(Interruptions) Madam,
1 think you are nét from' Kumbako-
nam. Secondly, Sir....

SHRIMATI JAYANTHINATA-
RAJAN: Sir, you should not allow
-them to insult-a 'Tamil Nadu town.

DR. NARREDDY THULASI
REDDY: Sir, it is said that for the
maintenance of these sensitive, « ophis-
ticated computerised airbuses, air-
conditioned hangars are necessary.
But, there are no such facilities in
India. If it so. where is the hurry to
purchase these? So, there is also
something in this.

Thirdly, Sir, it is stated that ex-
-perienced pilots are going to Singa-

'~ pore and West Asia because of hig-

hersalaries. So, thereis a shortage of
experiencedi pilots in’ the Indian Air-
lines. Even there is no: praper train-
ing to the available pilots. Tt is stated
that at present halt of the pildts of
A-320 have not completed 100 hours
of operation. Is it a fact or not?

Fourthly, Sir, the National Air-
pofts Authority- is working with 30

per ¢ent“Shortage of staff. Its annualﬂ

[ RAJYA SABHA ]
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budget is Rs. 76 evores. It is justenfli-
ciént forthe- maintonance-of - the staff,
So, thefe is hot monsy foripaproving
the. facilities. Is it-a -fact -or~not?

‘Bastly Sir, itis stited that mostof
the control towérs atein abad shape
in India, So, if all these are faeqs, 1
would/Rie o ‘know from tlic “hon.
Mipistéras to'whataltiop' the Governs
nient is goimg totake mainly on the
‘Kumbakonam’.

I EX L R .
THE WVICECHARMAN .(DR.
G. VIJAYA MOHAN -RE )<
Dr.- Ratnakar - Pandey. o

‘WPo CRAIMT otely . WA
Ty A, ¥R AR e
& ofr w1 gutm o fF for =W
§F My 9% W | Ig T A€
e g% f& @ I oeiR CqTd
awaa & foo fadqr @ Rww &
gd 1 3g gty fr wa oo
ol AT g & SE gwg
1 faar W A AT e, R #r
g 2, gurrafadt # S & ) 4t
Al ag AT A 77 IB &
¥ o g IM § 4
8

£
|
Zt*g

5 ¥

3qeAT g€ & A gANar dgd
F faedl ¥ 1 0F 9@ 1 € g9
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st @ g g o fanm swd .
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
G. VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY):
Dr. Sarojini Mahishi. Please be brief.

DR. (SHRIMATI) SAROIJINI
MAHISHI. (Karnataka): 1 will try
to be brief.

-8ir, it ‘'was a very sad acoident
which happened on the t4th Febru-
ary 'at ‘Bangalore.. Pérhaps, this was
tHé first accident 6f its kind in‘Banga-
lote. ‘As you know, Bangalore has a
very congenial climate. It is a conge-
nigl'plate with a verylevel ground. I
do Lot know how this accident oatar
réd at twelve in the aftérnoon "wheén
we kiidw that the visibility 1s wvery
dlear. Tt was ajso a flat atea. I-do
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<+ [Pr. (Smt.) Sarojini Mahishi] -
not know how this accident took place
in such conditions. I also visited the
site. The aircraft had touched a golf
ground. It - had to procesd further.
The pilot had tricd to check. it, He
had tricd to increase the power of the
engine. Butin this aircraft, the power
control is at the backside. The compu-
ter which controlsthe communication
and the voicc recorder arein the cock-
pit chamber. At low altitude, the
communication between the power
control and recorder in the cockpit
chamber is cut off, This is the special
featurc in this sophisticated aireraft,
In this case, when the communica-
tion was cut off, the pilot could not
know immecdiately what exactly had
happended. He had tried to increase
the power. This is very clear.
1n this aircraft, it takes scven to eight
scconds before the power can be in-
creased. The pilot could not increase
the power. The aircraft came down
dashing against a rock. The engines
fell on both sides and caught fire.
The emergency exit was opened by one
of the airhostesses. Some passcngers
came out of it, One Mr. Sreedharan
had taken a photograph when the
aircraft was burning. )

- -

Of course, the hon. Minister is
now to this Ministry. Earlier, 757
aircraft was being considered for
purchase. Later on, A 320 was chosen
Yhis is a specialised aircraft. This is
what is called a fly-by-wire aircraft.
It is also called ‘acropilot’. It is quite
new. Therefore, training is absolu-
tely necessary. Training on the flight-
simulator is also necessary. The mem-
bars of the Court of Inquiry visited
the training centre at Hyderabad. This
is mecant for Avro and other aircraft.
I would like to say that I am not spea-
king with any vengeance or any such
thing here. I am speaking here only
in the interest of the flying community
in the country and from the point of
view of the service the Indian Airlines
would like to offer. As I was saying,
the members of the Court of  Inquiry
vigited the training oentre at Hydera-
bad Yhey tried to find out whether

[ RAJYA'SABHA ]
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the flight-simulator in respect of A320-
was there. They found that it had
just arrived and that the pack
had not been opened yet. Therefore,
the question of giving training on the
simulator does not arise at all. Of
course, in this centre, pilots are being
trained in relation to other aircraft.
There are different types of aircraft
like Avro, Viscount, Fokkcr, 707,
721, 737, 747, etc. (Time-bell rings).
Please give me a little more time.
Complete training must be given. If
you say that complete training was
given and in spite of that this had
happened, I do not -agree. Mr.
Gopujkar was a very senior pilot with
a lot of experiende. So also was Mr.
Fernandez. From the voice recorder,
we have come to know that Mr.
Gopujkar was saying to Mr. Fernan-
dez ‘raise the power’. But the power
could not be raised because, as I said
it takes seven to eight seconds for the
power to be increased. :
As I mentioned earlier, the visibil _
ity was very clear, This is one thing
The sccond thing is in regard to the
ILS. We have the Category I ILS
at the Delhi airport and in many
other airports. I would like to sug-
gest, if you want to put category Il
ILS, at least put it in all the importat
airports, particularly Bangalore,
Hyderabad, Srinagar, Bhopal and in
all other State capitals so that the ILS
could be made use of . Then the ILS
is fitted only where there is one
runway. Other runways are not fitted
with ILS except Bombay, And where
it is fitted with LS, it is not working:
1f it is kept in working condition, the
pilots may be in a position to use it.
If it is not in working condition, what
is the use putting ILS also? -

3
4

Sir, Last time also I spoke in this
very House thata personof the
stature of Mr. J.K. Mchra, who was
running an automobile workshop,
has been put in charge
of the engineering services of
the aircraft maintenance. Excuse me
for saying these things, but highly
qualified person should be there.
Then 8 perion who was oonneected.
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". with so many things in Pawan House
has been made representative of the
Air Safety Commission, representing
in the national safsty transport and
allthese things. Howis the Indian Air-
lines considering 21l these things?
When you are getting sophisticated
aircraft, the airports must bs equally
equipped, Thatis the most impor-
tant thing.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
G. VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY):
Madam, clarifications only.

DR. (SHRIMATI)} SAROJINI
MAHISHI: 1 am making some im-
portant points, leavingout unimpor-
tant ones.

Unless the airports are properly
equipped, unless better arrangements
are there, unless the airports are equip=
ped with TLS, with visual aid installa-
ation and all other things, it is no use
importing  sophisticated aircraft.
What has happended in the Ahmedabad
accident ? The report has been submit-
ted and in Ahmedabad accident you
find the [LS is not working, the locali
ser was also not very clear, the munici-
pality was also putting up some lines.
There are so many other things. So,
we shall have to learnt so many thiags
from the past experience also. Also,
here some say that the engine has
failed which, of course, the manufac-
turers of the engine may not like to
aqcept. When they say that the pilot
has failed, you may not like to accept.
So, whatever may be the reason, the
safety of the passengers is important.
We shall have to see that all
the sophisticated equipment is ins-
talled at the airports.

E

HAL in Bangalore has got the
sirport surveillance radar but not
the air route surveillance radar.
In spite of the fact that the airport
surveillancge radar is. there, it is out
of use, it is not being used. Here,
of couise, there was no need to go
into it because the visibility was
quite clear. So, what I want to
say is, whatever may bs the deco-

118 M%R. 1990]
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ding of the record of the black box,
whatever it may, things must be
improved at high Icvel and special
care should be taken to see that
our 2irports are properly equipped,
our pilots are properly trained.
Our pilots are in no way inferior
to any other pilots in the world.
I know they have served in Africe,
they have built up airlines in Al-
geria, in so many other places.
Thorefore, the human  material
available with us is of the highest
order. I hope the Minister, who is
very competent, would look into all
these matters and set right the
technical and mnon-technigal issues

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR
BANSAL: While I appreciate the
declaration by the Government
of its  kecenness to ensure safety
of the operations of our Airlines,
1 am sorry that the Government
by its actions has wittingly o»

unwittingly  created a
7.00 p M, fear psychosis among the

public. Even today the
hon. Minister wants to give an
impression that the Alirlines is‘in
8 state of collapse. He says in
his statement that there is need
to restore its morale and confidence.
I am sorry that hc has used such
words which cause a scare when
coupled with the fact that we have
grounded all these aircraft. I do
not find fault with that; that is a
prudent step that he has taken.
But the words used by the Govern-
ment in its press releases coupled
with the fact that 14 aircraft have
been grounded do cause some panig
in the minds of the people. I wish
the Government were slightly cir-
cumscept, It should approach
the subject with caution, particu-
larly when the matter is befors
a Judge of the High Court who
constitutes the Commission of In-
quiry in the matter. Sir, I have an
objection that at a time when the
matter is before the Commission
of Inquiry, certain information re-
ceived by the Government has been
leaked to the press . Whereas, as
was pointed out by Mr. Kalamadi

4
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[Shii Pawan Kumar Bansal] phiqt{qa;infzn, "wfh he. has. bocn
. -earkier, Parliament is not- taken pressing . for. in, the.- pas.;,,ﬁr .

;. inte confidence about -the decoding
. of the DFDR and CWVR, reports

. about it have
.. press.

appeared in the
Sir, in this connection, I
would like to put one or two dlari-
ﬁcanons -

(vo—,‘ "y v Vee »
. L
- A

1 havc a lurking fear—I do not
want to go into the merits of the
"pilots not having full training or

_ there bring cngine failureS—but 1
do have a feeling that there. is some
lack of urderstarnding about the
‘new Ssystem amongst our pilots.
I do not want to cast any reflection

[

on anybody. Why I say so is
beeanse I know of an- incident
where at  the time of landing

of the aircraft at Bombay, the plane
was taking off again and again and
. engircling the city. Thrice it
happned. Then they disconnected
the computer system and went
.in for & manyal landing. Later
.they found that the setting of the
aftitutde of the airport was wrongly
done by them. So a  situation
“like that could arise. This is an
ingidental example I wanted to
give.

Tn this contexy, I want to know
from the ~Minister ag to what
steps the Govcrnment, has taken
to ensure that the pilots of the
‘grounded - 2ircrafi arc. immediately
gnven some refresher course and if
they have not had the full training,
this mtqrrcgnum should be utilised

. foT that training.

s e
Al

I know the hon. Minister. has
boen 2 votary of ensuring proper
groupd facilitics as a pre-condition
to pressing in service any Sophis-
ticated aircraft. There is an oppor-
tunity now, We have the aircraft
grounded. Whatever loss be there
that we are suffering because of
that, but I would like to know what
steps the hon. Minjster has taken
to sce that at lcast now our ground
facilities- arec improved with the so-

Thaok you, Sir,
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LU gﬁmﬁm FrEN F AT
oF owr aee e frar o feoag
AT g G, FAC Y ) FRAWT
T g R A ag e g dEw
T wwa faota el s X
g ar AT T | R Ag
f@rRR 9= FT a1 w1k 1% Wi
wAEr w e 3 & o, . (o)
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
G. VJAYA MAQHAN REDPY):
What'is the poijit for clarification?

SHRI S. S. AHLUWALIA:
Try to understand Hindi, Sir. I
am trying to ask my points only and
he is noting them down,
A—2550 A W &, TEH ATy HF
FgAT gl §f‘$u'§a‘r=mra'<tr
TR gl fF zma g ¥ fauim
BT WX oF M g i dw awa
fAu F FO AR AT F, F v
AN & Al AGEE ¥ geAr AR
fF Fw 1 9T ag arfaq g & fF a8
frdr g A defanard F T
ZOAT aTT USEIRT gat §, @ ;O
St s e A fear 3 ag A
Y vm agr !

S AW AR A § W W
THST & HTOT AR AR &, ST IS
# qrat e @ g@e I d, T
qaSE ﬁ%am’wﬁﬁaﬂtmwg
it &1 ST qraT AP & f maEtST
o ¥ HEATC F F g & Y T
aﬁqmmﬁmn@%fiﬂw
¥ T Ry-—frdwAe sRRu O
St f sl oA, AT T
wiE ¥ 7T, Agt TS wAT A H A
a1k sy &, S e e fag faar

| o & waw fwe ¥ oF qumer

feaams 7

WA TF WX T {HEAT A
ﬁ&maﬂtﬁﬁﬁ%aﬁﬁaﬁ
THTAAT AAT AT &, qG A T H
ﬁwﬁ?umﬁﬂ‘?‘rmmwﬁ
T AT AT AT & ? A WO ez H N
Y R0w FX 1 W A g @
FRT aQuHr 7fgdt St Iy @ ofr
Ig AR w1 UgEr UEEE ¥ W
OIRT  SATT WTHING FAT AEAT §
5 dqElk TawE WEe Fmiaad
wareem ¥ fou @t A 3 A
umaR feaw T O & R &
fewm & SEren & ST %faq
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o A9 o) 99y

[ s qu qgaaﬁ“zn]

Ly SR sﬁ@ aTT 1974 1 75 %

T} T OF SIS Y aES & HT 1A
TE HT @ FLATAT JISHT AT T
T AT | W TE FA R I
FaET fere g M FLATGT ? SEiR

e O & Wa # S oo & 9]
fwﬁraa‘aﬁwagl g ferufafe
AT R N @it | §
£ msﬁscﬁmgmq-{

gl gHla T & W ] 1 39 W

ﬁaﬂﬁﬁm@%uﬁmm

7 ﬁﬁﬁaﬁfaﬁaﬁ 3
@7

. Igr ST aﬁ.3‘?;157‘%’:.;J’vu'a1'é:w |

W oAt a (I Rm) -

AFAER, 14 % 3Q 31 7 7g Fon

fer o 9 ag  WHATH, gHIAT WK

fewr %1 gAY AT gEAT 9EY ) AT
/I W A ATAAT FATEAT & | IF I
F oy gg @r 911 § zafag y@ w2
wr g Wie @/ fagm 2 &
a¥g ATHS—(Aa%!
T H GG §GEq Hgqarfaar
St ¥ Gl S F e wrHT R 31
T 3w AT AT & fF IggdenT
¥ fyam =W AR, S qfeardd ¥ fag
HTHEX FTTTE § T SqIEqT FTIY
£ ? ggegT wEws § Wife Ty
AT IAF @R FARN F 4T F
MT W AW F AT F oy Faar g
F gdr AZRT A FTAAT  =AEar
g B s §F a@R F I
femr Hwr ¥ Izar g, et
gaufa g 1, fradr ey,
o feata & Fid) T AR A whasy
¥ fora afae & FrRr AR &, SO
o HY PR ARG AATE, wiasy

[ RAJYA SABHA |
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i3aa feat MY e irui?r gqm
?Tﬁ'ﬂ:{} %gr‘m‘t FuTaey ¥t g
ST R ? T g & &
qEA wEY nﬁ?ﬂx TEX 4 YT
W 9 A, ggH=er Ay | § Y
FAleH TR FT GG AT ARAT §
fe Sud faaar # qgaiv gl oaT, I9
fewr § wew S (AR qTg-g-ara
ag 1 f5 waewm afafq &Y fonid 6
a9 FTAT Y AR AT 16 0T &
@ g+ foq % we Far F1ew 9 f e
w4 S S aET & e § A v ?
UF AT TSI AHATE gHeAT "l A
wm’tm%f‘m@qﬁtﬁr FATAT
T gEat e & gaT & e F90
SE A T 7 TER WE-qIE A A
UF qaTe @l &A1 g, T qal A g
5 el WA oY &Y 9we waw faw-
g Frat ax TE &, gafaq & 39 froeg
Wﬁﬂmﬁlﬂﬁﬁgﬁiﬁ arag far
a7 | 9@ ¥ &Y wwria gy ?
19 Fga & f6 g fie o< fa=s
@ & 19g ool g & amy
fqareei @ v foq ofdfeafaat &
o & wfgwrd @ fag i
§ 1 zefen W) sfesrd "wd fag
faeierX €, S faars wre Far -
TR F MR § ! I
graeg ¥ g s wgar g R as At
SFAAT HATHY T AT AT AT qFav
fr g s A AT FT AT
At oY o fead g & fasras|
2, 9Y HE9 F (R (X @HY, YA B
favarq § AFT AW FAATE FA A
00 w6 ? W% & 919, "G, Iq
St Sfer gRERT § aga fawa &
foite ot 8, forad s wfie ame
e FTIeaE T RS
T g 7 W Jeaw g fF 700 AT -
& Ny frg a@ ¥ 98 wg WA,
FIE AT, TART AT | THRT A
qg AT, WY OF wi= ¥ forg o 37
fear, St =Bt aTqa g, TE FrA4 g
2, fw ST OF AT ZT Afe-
frrs g T @ 2 A R T
A Y AFEe gs ! fy feaw
oFNY H, QUTET-IET @ 9g 9 gy



I

& 7 AwwET, g oF agd guiag
fafa & f& ae7 & gmrd wee
FI STAFTT TEY, g F qar &Y T8y, g
favara & &€ 7Y foar o, feq a1
FIRTAT § qrd STeT 77 77 1Y ar §
ST |ATEAT §, TEF! qgH & qTe, 99
feam uFd® 0 9@ F a1 OOy
afgatfat &1 3w avxg & fAsw 37 &7
w19 691, SAY RIS AT FT F1H
frar @i ar s+ afywfel & faars
AT A AT H A ?
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AT, SO @19 & 1 9
qag ¥ UF AR TI7 SWT FL a0
mar ¢ f& s 700 w1
oA & qE ITA GIY J1T 908 T
g ar sy IuT fre aw ¥, #9
S et dait g #feag ? Far
IF! AT TEAHTEH 9¢ [0 ®]
@A & FTH &T ! F(6 399 qgor
FT T 91§79 FT AFHTS H AT
& wifed, zafay, oF ag o @
CEACICLE A

THF AT EY 1T TS ATIA ATMfIF
AT ST FTHW (HAT & 1 907 I8 F9AT
g, dargw AR gEET qEedi A W@
Fgr—aafen fore =g &
TE! oy wTE & T tafw e fead faw
qAAT 7 AT FIE AN €S AU
mafg fraif@ 1§ fF a7 a919 @
QA 7 S HIT T qGT & A
W qTfe TT9 & IR GEATEA 1 qeed|
FI TR T ST HIT I & AW H1
STEFTI g1 577 o g A1 ag qea
fea awg & oF "mal 9T faae s
W ¢ ? fugw fami &8 e am,
SO AT AT wravEEar | TE &
AfFT 3@ geHeamed WA & I 9T
T GIX I & (AT &I TG
I AT FTFHFH G fF Afasg §
TA AR FI ASATC 7 &1 |

AT, Ig A FEfere gy
T @ &, 9an oF fargagsit o,
s fo gurTeawt § 6@ g,
Fgal & far g1 & @141 , FiE Tgal
& fa qraere Y ol €, A1 v A

[ 16 MAR. 1990

I

Ministers 418
IICT O T & wow, &0 F fag &
foaat zrad qEifoas gea<t 5
alad ar g1 ag st AT Sy w1 aee
R &7 ok @ O\ aF 7] ow
737 &) favatq o AF TA FEOE
FHIT ST B FW FI | g7A7TE |

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN
(SHRI G. VIJAYA MOHAN
REDDY) :  Mr. Minister,

(Interuptions) No. Whatcver ‘the
names are theie, exhausted, 1
have completely

SHRI  VITHALRAG MA-
DHAVRAO JADHAYV: (Mahara-
shtra): T had given my name about

three hours back. Kindly give me
two minutes.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
G. VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY):
All right,

SHRI  VITHALRAO
DHAVRAQO JADHAV:
you very much, Sir.

MA-
Thank

Sir, this was a very said acci-
dint. Nintytwo persons had lost
their lives in this, Anothrr most
important thing is that the pilot
and co-pilot were quile cxpericncid.
The pilot was having exp:rience of
16,C00 hours of flying, including
260 hours of flying A-320. The
co-pilct was having more than
9,000 hovrs of flying expericnee,
including 62 hours as co-pilot in
A—320. We have lost such ex-
pericnced pilets also.  We cannot
blame the pilots that they were not
traincd. They wore  quite  ex-
pericnced anu were having quite a
big flying  cxperience, inclvding
flying of A—320 aircraft. 1 have
heard that the pilot while taking off
the aircraft from  Bangalore to
Bombay was not rcady bocause the
aircraft was due for scrvice. The
ground engincer  told the pilot
“after completion of journcy from
Bombay to Bangalore and from
Bangalore to Bombay, we will send
the aircraft for servicing.” 1If it
is true, then, it is a matter for in-
vestigation. May I kown from
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[Shri Vithalrao Madhavrao Jadhav]

the Ministrr whether the pilots who
wore flying Airbus A—320 were not
properly  traintd in the technigal
aspegt of this  aireraft? I 2m a
layman in the technicel aspect of
the aircraft. However, my frirnd,
Surest Kezlmadi has alrcady ex-
plaincd about the technical aspuects in
detail. Apart from Indiz, which
are the othrr  countrics who are
operaling A—32G  aircraft and what
are-their cxpericnce with regoid to
operation of  thic aircraft? Sir,
somctime  ago, 1 have rrad in the
newspepers that French  pilots alse
have refuscd to fly A—320 eaireraft,
If it is truc, what ls=ssen w2 have
takcn from their pilots?  Sir, cur
pilots ars 2also not rcady to fiy
this airciaft. According to thr
newspaper ropoits, the plane crash
took placr dut to the engine [ailur,
Sometime back  maintinanc: en-
gincers were con strike, It ic a
gencral complaint that enginsoers
do not maintain the aircreft preporly
and most of the accidents tak. place
due to bad maintenance. So it is
a matter fcr investigation,
Another point 1 would like to
know from the Minister is Lck of
coordination botween DGCA  offi-
cials and engincers and pilets. T
understand that there 1s no coor-
dination in these organisations, 1f
so, what are thr reasons? These
ere my points for clarification.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
G. VUAYA MCHAN REDDY):
Mr. Arif Mohkd. Khan.

SHR1 V. NARAYANASAMY :*
" SHRI PAWAN KUMAR
BANSAL :*

SHRI SURESH KAILMADI:*
o FATFT qUugm :*

st qgRadfta Tag wgeratfay o
S TR AW ANET ¥ 9 bnw
THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.

G. VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY):
Nothing will go on rccord.

#Not recorded. 1 3
wIRS
ALCTOA DA DO

[ RAFYA SABHA j
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THE MINISTER OF ENERGY
WITH ADDITIONAL CHARGE
OF THE MINISTRY of CIVIL’
AVIATION (SHRI ARIF MCHD.
KHAN): You do not want nme tQ,
rcply on’ the statemint ? ~TE

Ministers

[P S5

BE ¢ ntebruptions )

THE 1LEADER OF THE
HQUSE (SHRI M.S. GURUPA-

DASWAMY): Sir, we are on a .
We die

subjeet. . . (Jaterruptions). . .
not discussing Devi Lalji here. ..
(Interruptions)

FIFri® -

SHR1 PAWAN KUMAR BAN- -

SAL: Wt want a simple answer.
(Inftcrruptions) s

‘SHRI' M. S. GURUPADASWA.-

MY.: Sir, if they do not want any -

claztfication, you cen adjouin the
House:  (Inferruptions)

SHRI ARIF MOHAMMAD
KHAN): Sir,"] am very thaakful
to Mr. Suresh Kalmadi, Mr,
Kamal Morarka, Mr. A.G. Kul-
karni, Mr. Subramanian Swamy,
Mr. M.A. Baby, Mr. Xapil Verma,
Mr. Guriida: Das Gupta, Mr. V.
Narayanasamy, Dr.  (Shrimati)
Sarojint Mahishi, Dr.  Narreddy
Thalasi Reddy, Mr. Pawan Kumar
Bansal. . .(Interruptions). . .1 am
thanking you and you #rc not lis-
tening to me. (Inferruption)
1 con'undurstand that any discus-
sion on A—320 ‘“ausss inconvc-
nience ¢ Members  sitting opposite.
I can understhid that, But this
is not tht way. 'If you dsked for
cerizin  ¢larHications, let me make
those - clarifications. Sir, if they
do net
okay. (Interruption)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (DR.
G. VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY):
The House stands adjourned tilf
11 O’lock on Monday.

.5, The House then adjourned
- at twenty-cight minutes past
s, . seven of the clock till eleven
*1%of the clock on Monday,
TFhe 19th March, 1990,
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